From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 12/12/2012 5:46:58 PM

To: Lee, Audrey (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc: Goldthrite, Cody (cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: background checks

Thanks — happy to meet

From: Lee, Audrey

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 5:08 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Brown, Carol A.; Goldthrite, Cody

Subject: RE: background checks

Thanks, Sid.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 3:56 PM
To: Lee, Audrey

Cc: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Re: background checks

Audrey -

We would love to talk to you about background checks and the large amount of work we've done with
Greenlining. I'll get something set up with you and Carol as well as our team, if that works for you.

Thanks!

yours,

sid
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Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Lee, Audrey [mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 03:42 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Brown, Carol A. <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: background checks

Hi Sid,
Can you give us an update on what PG&E’s policies are on background checks for contractors?
Thanks,

Audrey

Audrey Lee, Ph.D.

Advisor

Office of President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-1175

Email: audrey.lee(@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. )
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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